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Welcome to the UKRO Webinar - Housekeeping

• All attendees will be muted during this webinar.

• Please use the ‘Q&A box’ to submit your questions.

• You can ‘up vote’ your favourite questions.

• A chat function is available and will be monitored.

• This webinar will be recorded.

• We recommend that you turn off your VPN whilst using Zoom for the best 
webinar experience.



Agenda

14.00 Becoming a Horizon Expert Evaluator – Welcome and Process overview (UKRO) 

14:15 Evaluators’ testimonies 
(Dr Erica Yang Managing Director - Chilton Computing Limited
& Kevin McDonald, Professor of Sociology, Head, Department of Criminology and 
Sociology, Middlesex University)

14.40 Top tips on ‘evaluator-friendly’ proposal writing 

14.50 Q&A time 

~15.00 Event close



EU Experts Call for Expression of Interest 2021-2027

Role of Experts

• To assist the EU services in a personal capacity as experts with 
the implementation of EU funding and tenders managed through the 
Funding & Tenders Portal, in particular:
- assessing applications for funding;
- monitoring of projects and contracts;
- providing opinions and advice on specific issues.

• Tasks may include evaluation, monitoring and advice of all types 
(such as evaluation of applications, observing evaluation 
procedures, project reviews, coaching activities, ethics reviews 
including checks and audits).

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/docs/2021-2027/experts/call-for-expression-of-interest_en.pdf


EU Experts Call for Expression of Interest 2021-2027

Selection Rules

• Selection of experts is made (as and when needed) from the Database, on the basis of 
selection criteria such as:

- professional expertise and experience, 

- language skills (English in particular),

- geographical diversity,

- business-sector balance,

- gender balance (target of 40% of the under-represented sex),

- regular rotation (target of 25% of newcomers), and

- absence of conflict of interest. 

If you are selected, you will sign a contract
with the Commission with the details 
relating to your assignment 
(e.g. tasks and working arrangements, 
remuneration and payment arrangements). 
.
A model contract for experts is available.

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/docs/2021-2027/experts/call-for-expression-of-interest_en.pdf
https://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/experts_manual/h2020-experts-mono-contract_en.pdf


Funding & Tender Opportunities – Work as an Expert section
The first step is to create an 
ECAS account (European 
Commission's secure 
Authentication Service),  
which will give you access to 
the F&T Portal.
.

Once you have ECAS account 
you can register as expert to 
be included in the database
.

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/work-as-an-expert


Completing Expert Profile A counter located at the top right-
hand side of the screen tells you 
how complete your profile is, and 
if necessary encouraging you to 
update and add to it to increase 
your chances of being selected as 
an EU expert.
.



Completing Expert Profile Using Horizon terminology can help to match 
your profile with expertise sought by the call 
coordinator.
Read Horizon Europe Programme’s documents 
before completing your profile.
.



Completing Expert Profile – registered under H2020? What do you need to do?
If you previously selected the option to work for “All programmes 
and sub-programmes of the above selected EU and non-EU 
institutions” in your expert profile, by default you have made 
yourself available to all current and future programmes and no 
additional action is required, as you will be automatically included 
in the list of experts available in Horizon Europe.

However, if you only selected 'Horizon 2020' as the programme that 
you wished to work as an expert in, you will be required to update 
your profile by selecting the relevant box.
.



• Funding & Tenders Portal - Work as an Expert Section 

• Call for expressions of interest for experts 2021-2027

• FAQs section for experts

• IT How to – Work as an Expert section (‘Expert Area’ explained step-by-step)

• Model Contract for Experts (EU Expert Contract) 

• Methodology for expert fees for remote evaluation and ethics review

• The Horizon Europe Regulation and the Specific Programme implementing Horizon Europe

• H2020 Experts names (annual lists)

Beyond F&T Portal

• Call for COST external experts (European Cooperation in Science and Technology)

Resources

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/work-as-an-expert
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/docs/2021-2027/experts/call-for-expression-of-interest_en.pdf
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/support/faq;grantAndTendertype=1;categories=experts;programme=null;actions=;keyword=;period=null
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/funding-tenders-opportunities/display/IT/Work+as+an+expert#Workasanexpert-Whatinformationisnecessarytoworkasanexpert?
https://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/experts_manual/h2020-experts-mono-contract_en.pdf
https://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/other/experts_manual/methodology-for-expert-fees_en.pdf
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/eli/reg/2021/695/oj
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv:OJ.LI.2021.167.01.0001.01.ENG&toc=OJ:L:2021:167I:TOC
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/how-to-participate/reference-documents;programCode=H2020
https://www.cost.eu/who-we-are/working-with-us/participate-external-expert/


Become an Expert Evaluator in Horizon Europe

Please use the ‘Q&A’ function 
to submit your questions


	Slide Number 1
	Welcome to the UKRO Webinar - Housekeeping
	Agenda
	EU Experts Call for Expression of Interest 2021-2027
	EU Experts Call for Expression of Interest 2021-2027
	Funding & Tender Opportunities – Work as an Expert section
	Completing Expert Profile 
	Completing Expert Profile 
	Completing Expert Profile – registered under H2020? What do you need to do?
	Resources
	Become an Expert Evaluator in Horizon Europe

